
 

 

From:  Chris Hespe, Cabinet Member for Local Government Efficiency 
 
   Clare Maynard, Chief Procurement Officer 
 
To:   Policy and Resources Cabinet Committee 
 
Date:  11th March 2026 
 
Subject:  Implementation of the Commercial Strategy – Feedback on Supplier 

Day 
 
Classification: Unrestricted  

 
Summary: 
 
This report provides Committee members with an overview of the Kent Supplier Day, 
including attendance and feedback, alignment with strategic outcomes and plans. 
The event was held to launch the Commercial Strategy and to demonstrate our 
commitment to strengthen our commercial relationships, support local economic 
growth and prepare suppliers for forthcoming commissioning and procurement 
opportunities.  
 
The event was well attended and successfully strengthened engagement with local 
Small and Medium Enterprises (SMEs), Voluntary, Community and Social Enterprise 
(VCSE) organisations, and strategic suppliers. It reinforced the Council’s commitment 
to transparent procurement, social value delivery, and inclusive economic growth 
across the county. 
 
It demonstrated strong market interest in partnering with the Council, and provided 
valuable insight into supplier capability, innovation and the barriers to participation.  
 
This report outlines the event’s success and sets out proposals to expand provider 
engagement, with a particular focus on category areas, geographic inclusion, digital 
reach and underrepresented supplier groups.   
 
Recommendation:   
 
Policy and Resources Cabinet Committee is asked to consider and note this report. 

1. Introduction 

1.1   KCC spends approximately £1.47billion annually through third-party contracts, 
making commissioning and any resulting procurement a critical enabler of 
public service delivery, financial sustainability, and local economic growth. The 
Commercial Strategy was implemented in December 2025, setting out the clear 
vision for all commercial and procurement activity over the next three years.  

1.2   The Inaugural Supplier Day, held at Kent Event Centre was our launch event to 
bring suppliers together with commissioners, Members and senior officers to 
showcase our procurement pipeline to begin a programme of stronger 
engagement with Kent suppliers. The event was publicised on social media 



 

 

platforms with all 700 tickets fully subscribed. The event was sponsored by 
Commercial Services Group. 

2. Background  

2.1. The aims of the day were to: 

• Promote upcoming commissioning and procurement opportunities through 
meet the buyer sessions 

• Support local businesses to navigate public sector procurement 
• Encourage SME and VCSE participation in supply chains through networking  
• Gain real insights from suppliers on what prevents them doing business with 

us and for them to share their real experiences of what it means to work with 
the local authority 

• Encourage early market dialogue to shape future procurements. 
• Strengthen strategic supplier relationships 
• Promote KCC’s policy priorities, including social value, sustainability, and 

innovation 

3. Event Overview  
 
3.1   The event was attended by over 300 businesses, representing a broad cross 

section of sectors including; construction, adult social care, children’s services, 
highways, transport, and professional services sectors. 

 
3.2 The programme included; Directorate-led procurement meet the buyer 

sessions, briefings, Kent Invicta Chamber of Commerce, overview of the 
Procurement Act, Social Value workshops, SME and VCSE support clinics, the 
importance of the circular economy, as well as a Q&A session from keynote 
speakers.  

 
3.3 60% of attendees were Kent-based SMEs or VCSE organisations, 

demonstrating good local reach, with all workshops oversubscribed, indicating a 
strong desire for focused engagement. 

 
3.4  Suppliers engaged positively with the Social Value workshop and provided 

insights into how our Social Value policy should build on the requirements of the 
National Procurement Policy Statement to develop a local framework for 
including, measuring and managing social value, including commitments to: 

 
• Local employment and apprenticeships. 
• Carbon reduction and environmental sustainability. 
• Community investment initiatives. 

 
3.5 The event directly supported the Council’s ambition to retain public sector 

spend within Kent where possible, strengthening local supply chains and 
promoting inclusive growth.  The high percentage of SMEs and VCSE 
organisations aligns with the ambition to broaden access to public contracts and 
reduce barriers to entry. 

 
3.6 Post-event feedback indicated that over 88% of attendees would be interested 

in attending further similar events, with attendees reporting better understanding 



 

 

of procurement in the public sector and valuing the networking opportunities 
from stall holders, KCC stakeholders and each other.  Key areas of interest 
were: 

 
• transparency and clarity of upcoming opportunities and how to access 

them. 
• early engagement, reducing perceived procurement barriers. 
• technical deep-dives for larger or specialist contracts. 
• ongoing, regular market engagement activities. 

 
3.7 Analysis identified limited representation from micro-businesses (fewer than 10 

employees), Kent rural providers and limited participation from digital and 
technology start-ups.  

 
3.8 Feedback also highlighted that time constraints and travel barriers limited 

participation for some providers. 
 
4. Potential Areas for Development 

 
4.1   To increase engagement, improve the value offer to supplier, and create 

stronger connections across sectors, the following enhancements are proposed 
for further events.  

 
4.2   To provide expanded networking opportunities, place a greater emphasis on 

structured and information networking, with dedicated spaces and time slots to 
encourage relationship building between suppliers and KCC teams.  

 
4.3  The event must remain cost neutral to KCC, the introduction of a greater 

exhibition space, with an increased number of paid supplier stands, product 
demonstrations and workshops.  

 
4.4   The meet the buyer sessions were the most valuable to attendees, additional 

sessions offering detailed insights into pipelines, procurement plans and supply 
chain opportunities. Several requests were made for IT practical engagement 
sessions and so should be included in any future events.  

 
4.5   The main stage should be focused for key moments with opening and closing 

the event, the Question-and-Answer panel and a headline keynote speaker to 
inspire attendees. 

 
4.6   In recognition of local and smaller providers, smaller events focused on the 

needs of the area, or category specific sessions will be evaluated. 
 
4.7 There is a potential for hybrid and digital expansion with in person and live 

streamed sessions.  With a Supplier digital hub with FAQs, guidance videos, 
and upcoming opportunities, supported by quarterly virtual supplier briefings to 
maintain engagement throughout the year. 

 
4.8 To support Micro-Business Engagement, simplify procurement guidance for 

low-value contracts with “How to Bid in 60 Minutes” workshops, a mentoring 
scheme pairing experienced suppliers with new entrants, along with the 
provision of template documents and bid-writing guidance. 



 

 

 
4.9 Sector-Specific Mini Supplier Days with smaller, sector-focused engagement 

events including social care, highways, digital innovation. Along with 
collaboration with public sector partners, including NHS, Police, Fire and other 
councils to broaden opportunities. 

5 Financial Implications 

5.1    Market engagement activities are delivered within existing budgets as part of 
commissioning and procurement plans. Additional whole market, or sector 
specific events must remain cost neutral and demonstrate improved 
competition, achievement of our Commercial strategy outcomes and 
better-informed commissioning decisions.  

5.2   Ultimately events must show improved value for money across the Council’s 
expenditure portfolio and support our vision to “deliver the best possible 
services and outcomes for Kent residents, securing Best Value at the least 
possible cost. We will achieve this through smart, innovative, and efficient 
procurement that supports the local economy and strengthens our communities” 

6. Equalities Implications 

6.1   Future iterations will incorporate Equality Impact Assessments to ensure 
accessibility, inclusive communications, and equitable access for diverse 
providers. 

6.2   Outreach to underrepresented groups will be embedded within the three-year 
engagement plan. 

 
7. Legal Implications  
 
7.1   Supplier engagement activities remain compliant with the Public Contracts 

Regulations and the Procurement Act 2023. All engagement activity is 
conducted transparently and does not confer unfair competitive advantage. 

7.2   Enhanced supplier engagement supports compliance with the Public Contracts 
Regulations and aligns with the anticipated reforms under the Procurement Act. 
The approach also strengthens equalities outcomes by enabling wider access 
to KCC markets, particularly for SMEs, micro-businesses, and VCSE 
organisations. 

8. Data Protection Implications  

8.1   No Data Protection Impact Assessment (DPIA) is required as Supplier 
Engagement does not involve processing of personal data and poses no data 
protection risks. 

9. Conclusions 
 



 

 

9.1   Kent Supplier Day 2026 delivered measurable benefits in market engagement, 
SME inclusion, and procurement transparency. It has the potential to become a 
key instrument in delivering strategic ambitions for economic growth, social 
value, and resilient local markets. 

 
9.2   Potential further events should increase engagement from local suppliers and 

broaden geographic and sector participation. With a measurable increase in the 
proportion of spend with Kent suppliers. 

 
10. Recommendations 
 
Policy and Resources Cabinet Committee is asked to consider and note this report. 

 

11. Contact Details  

 

Report Author and Relevant Director: 
 
Clare Maynard  
Chief Procurement Officer  
03000 416 449  
Clare.Maynard@kent.gov.uk 
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